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RFSOQ/P 621 As-Needed Special Inspection Services & Materials Testing 
Services for Del Sol High School 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
Dated: May 27th, 2020 

All interested parties seeking to submit responses to the Oxnard Union High School District’s RFSOQ/P #621 
shall execute the certification at the end of this addendum and shall attach the addendum to the documents 
submitted to the District.  
 
 
The Oxnard Union High School District hereby amends Bid 621 As-Needed Special 
Inspection Services & Materials Testing Services for Del Sol High School as follows: 
 
1). Question: Special Inspection and Testing firm assume the role of Geotechnical Engineer of Record 
for this project? Answer: Yes, proper DSA forms to transfer responsibility will be required.  
 
2). Question: Please verify that all costs associated with the specified Two-Hour minimum and the 
subsequent hours spent on site? Answer: The Minimum rate billed is 4 Hour, once dispatched. 
 
3). Question: Project Management for meetings or engineering services requested for example mix 
design review or review test results? Answer: Those hours will be billed based on your provided rate 
sheet. 
 
4). Question: Under item 6 of section B. Mandatory RFP Submittal Material, you have requested 
Caltrans experience. Do all inspectors have to be Caltrans certified? Answer: No, Caltrans Certification 
if applies will be required to a portion of the scope. 
 
5). Question: Are hourly rate to include all company’s cost embedded in it for Shop Inspection of 
structural steel and rebar? Answer: Yes  
  
 
BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION 
I acknowledge receipt of the foregoing Addendum # 2 and accept all conditions contained 
herein. 
 
Dated: _____________________  BIDDER: ______________________________________ 

(company/entity) 
 
By: _______________________________ Printed Name: ____________________________ 
       (authorized representative signature) 
 
Title: ________________________________ 
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